

Niraj Pandey

Lead Devops Engineer at Bupa Australia

Summary

I am responsible for leading all DevOps related activities (including test, build and release infrastructure) for multiple projects which are implemented to production system. This will include designing and implementing processes and tools to support continuous integration and testing. As a Lead DevOps Engineer, I am playing an integral role in driving good software engineering standards and practices. This includes reviewing existing processes, making recommendations and implementing software process improvements on SDLC/ALM standards. Continuous Integration/Continuous Delivery and SCRUM experience.

Experience

Lead Devops Engineer at Bupa Australia & New Zealand

January 2017 - Present

I am responsible for leading all DevOps related activities (including test, build and release infrastructure) for multiple projects which are implemented to production system. This will include designing and implementing processes and tools to support continuous integration and testing. As a Lead DevOps Engineer, I am playing an integral role in driving good software engineering standards and practices. This includes reviewing existing processes, making recommendations and implementing software process improvements based on SDLC/ALM standards. Continuous Integration/Continuous Delivery and SCRUM experience.

Infrastructure Technical Architect at Accenture Australia

July 2015 - Present

Infrastructure Technical Architect.
Infrastructure Service Delivery.
Datacenter Technology, Cloud Computing,AWS,Microsoft Azure,Vbock.
Vmware, Cisco UCS Blades, NetApp Storage, Cisco Networks, Load Balancer,Windows Server,Firewall.

Infrastructure Delivery Operations Lead at Accenture Pte Ltd, Singapore

December 2011 - June 2015 (3 years 7 months)

Infrastructure Operations Lead.
Infrastructure Service Delivery.
Datacenter Technology, Cloud Computing.

Works on Vmware, Cisco UCS Blades, NetApp Storage, Cisco Networks, Load Balancer, Windows Server, Firewall, AWS, Microsoft Azure.

Technical Services Specialist- Virtualization at IBM

June 2011 - December 2011 (7 months)

Design and Implement solutions related to VMware platforms and Servers.

Senior Systems Administrator at RM

November 2007 - May 2011 (3 years 7 months)

Worked as Project Delivery Engineer in Cross systems Platform based on VMware, Cisco, Checkpoint Firewall, F5 and Windows & Linux.

Systems Engineer at Citibank India

July 2004 - November 2007 (3 years 5 months)

Worked as Systems Engineer managing the entire Servers and Network Infrastructure of CitiBank.

Education

College of Engineering, Trivandrum

B.Tech, Electronics & Communication Engineering, 2000 - 2004

Niraj Pandey

Lead Devops Engineer at Bupa Australia



[Contact Niraj on LinkedIn](#)